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Lr-No: RIIL/OFC/ROW/INTERCITY/TS/HYD/Forest/020 | Date: 14™ May, 2018
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“itie Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Head of Forest Force),
Telangana Forest Department,

‘Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad, Hyderabad-500004

Dear Sir,

Sub:  Permission to lay Optical Fiber Cable along the road between Indalvai — Kondur within the existing
Row under Nizamabad Division for the total extent of 0.1312 Ha in Forest land in State Of Telangana
by Open Trench method - Reg.

“Ref: 1. Our Online proposal no. FP/TG/Others/33623/2018.
2. MOEF letter F.No 11-9/98-FC, dated: 16-10-2000.

3. PCCF letter Rc.N0.19275/2017/FCA1, dated: 30.12.2017.

4. FDO Nizamabad Rc.88/2018/F2, Dated: 25/01/2018.

5. RJIL/OFC/ROW/INTERCITY/TS/HYD/FOi’est/OZO_Ol, Dated: 26/04/2018.
6. PCCF letter Rc.N0.19275/2017/FCA1, dated: 10.05.2018. :

We are in receipt of letter under reference 6 cited above, wherein we were advised to upload the revised
consolidated proposals for all stretches pertaining to one division.

As advised, we are submitting consolidate proposal pertaining to one division where only one stretch is
involved.

We are planning to lay optical fiber cable through duct adopting Open Trench methodologies to construct a
Fiber optic backbone link. The work shall be carried out as per standards, guidelines and policies for laying
OFC including installation of Chambers in the above said divisions.

Further, the Width of Trench is 400 mm X depth 1200 mm. The alignment of Trench will be done in such a
way that no trees will be Cut/Damaged. The OFC would be laid in the existing RoW of the Road authority
concerned as per the MoEF circular cited above under reference 2.

We have uploaded the proposal in the MoEF portal under Nizamabad Division for the total extent of 0.1312
Ha (Length 3279.04 M X Width 0.40 M) as authenticated under reference 6 cited above, the
acknowledgement of which is attached herewith under reference 1 cited above.

Request you to kindly process the same for early approval.
Thanking you,

Yours Slncerely, -

.f
For Rellance//,lla Inﬁ:comm L\td

Authorlzed Slgnatory«
Enclosed: References and proposals in 8 sets.
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